JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: July 9, 2021
TO: All School Administrators
FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent

Travis Hamblin, Planning & Student Services

SUBJECT: CSTAG LEVEL 2 Training

CSTAG training provides a critical foundation for successful threat assessment responses to ensure a
climate of safety, respect, and support for students and staff. Through a restorative/social-emotional
foundation this training will provide the processes and tools to help keep our schools safe. CSTAG
training is conducted in two (2) levels — Level 1 & Level 2.

CSTAG Level 1 training is provided online and is highly interactive. All school level administrators will
need to complete the Level 1 training prior to the Annual Administrators Conference August 4, 2021.
Please refer to the JAM dated June 17, 2021 for more specific information regarding Level 1.

CSTAG Level 2 training is a three hour in-person training and multiple sessions will be held for your
convenience. The first sessions have been scheduled as follows:

When: July 22, 2021

Where: ASB Auditorium
7905 S Redwood Road, West Jordan
Enter from the North nearest 7800 South

Time: Session 1: 8-11:00am
or
Session 2: 12-3:00pm

Please sign up using JPLS for the session you will be attending. School teams should attend the same
session.

Additional trainings will be scheduled at later dates to facilitate school teams attending together.

Should you have any questions please contact Travis in Student Services (801.567.8439) or
travis.hamblin@jordandistrict.org.
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